

PLACE: Tallahassee Community College, Student Union Ballroom, 444 Appleyard Dr. Tallahassee, FL 32304.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Angelia Rivers, Chief, Bureau of Standards and Instructional Support, (850)245-0853.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-1.09401 Student Performance Standards.

(1) Student Performance Standards in Florida are defined as state academic standards ~~the Next Generation Sunshine State Standards~~ and establish the core content of the curricula to be taught and specify the core content knowledge and skills that K-12 public school students are expected to acquire. The ~~state academic standards Next Generation Sunshine State Standards~~ are rigorous and reflect the knowledge and skills students need for success in college and careers. The standards and benchmarks describe what students should know and be able to do at grade level progression for kindergarten to grade 8 and in grade bands for grade levels 9-12. The access points contained in the ~~state academic standards Next Generation Sunshine State Standards~~ provide access to the general education curriculum for students with significant cognitive disabilities. These standards, benchmarks, and access points are contained in the following publications which are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this rule.

(a) through (c) No change.

(d) ~~Florida’s State Academic Standards Next Generation Sunshine State Standards – Social Studies, 2023 2021~~ (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-13403>),

(e) through (f) No change.

(g) ~~Florida’s State Academic Standards Next Generation Sunshine State Standards – Health, Education, 2023 2021~~ (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-13404>),

(h) through (l) No change.

(m) Benchmarks for Excellent Student Thinking (B.E.S.T.) Mathematics ~~2023 2022~~ Access Points-Alternate Academic Achievement Standards Grade K-12 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-14161>),

(n) Access Points to Florida’s State Academic Standards for Science – 2016 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06469>), and;

(o) No change.

(2) No change.

(3) Each district school board shall incorporate the ~~state academic standards Next Generation Sunshine State Standards~~

as appropriate for subject areas contained herein into the district Student Progression Plan.

(4) The ~~state academic standards Next Generation Sunshine State Standards~~ shall serve as the basis for statewide assessments.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.02, 1003.41(4) FS. Law Implemented 1001.03, 1003.41 FS. History–New 6-18-96, Amended 9-28-99, 3-1-07, 7-25-07, 11-25-07, 4-14-08, 9-22-08, 2-1-09, 1-6-10, 9-5-10, 2-8-11, 3-25-14, 7-22-14, 3-23-16, 6-23-16, 3-26-20, 8-27-20, 8-26-21, 5-3-22.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Angelia Rivers, Chief, Bureau of Standards and Instructional Support.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Manny Diaz Jr., Commissioner, Department of Education.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: February 10, 2023

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: January 24, 2023

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: 6A-6.09091
 RULE TITLE: Accommodations of the Statewide Assessment Program Instruments and Procedures for English Language Learners

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To clarify “appropriate and allowable accommodations for statewide standardized assessments” for English Language Learners. The effect will include updated descriptions of the approved dictionaries and glossaries in print, electronic, and digital formats; and procedures to ensure access to only these tools and websites during test administration. Students in grades K through 2 may be provided with a picture translation dictionary or glossary that meets the requirements of the rule.

SUMMARY: This rule outlines the accommodations to statewide assessment and procedures for English Language Learners. It also intends to clarify “appropriate and allowable accommodations for statewide standardized assessments” for English Language Learners. This amendment will further provide accommodations in the statewide standardized assessment program as defined in Section 1008.22(3)(d)3., F.S. SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: This proposed rule is not expected to have any adverse impact on economic growth, business competitiveness or any other factors listed in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S., and will not require legislative ratification. This is based upon the nature of the testing accommodations and experience with similar accommodations in the past.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02, 1008.22, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1008.22(3)(d), F.S.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: March 22, 2023, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Tallahassee Community College, Student Union Ballroom, 444 Appleyard Dr., Tallahassee, FL 32304.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Dr. Arlene Costello, Chief, Bureau of Student Achievement Through Language Acquisition (SALA), Division of Public Schools, Arlene.Costello@fldoe.org.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-6.09091 Accommodations of the Statewide Assessment Program Instruments and Procedures for English Language Learners.

(1) No change.

(2) Each school board shall utilize appropriate and allowable accommodations for statewide standardized assessments within the limits prescribed herein. Accommodations are defined as adjustments to settings for administration of statewide standardized assessments, adjustments to scheduling for the administration of statewide standardized assessments to include amount of time for administration, assistance in heritage language during the administration of statewide standardized assessments, and the use of an approved translation dictionary or glossary to facilitate the student’s participation in statewide standardized assessments. Accommodations that negate the validity of statewide standardized assessments are not allowable.

Accommodations shall include:

(a) through (c) No change.

(d) Approved Dictionary and Glossary. ELLs must have access to English-to-heritage language/heritage language-to-English dictionaries or glossaries or both, in print, electronic, or digital format, such as those made available to ELLs in an

instructional setting. The dictionary or glossary must provide word-to-word translations only and may not contain definitions or other information. A dictionary or glossary written exclusively in the heritage language or in English shall not be provided. If the dictionary, glossary, or website uses the Internet, schools must ensure that students have access only to the dictionary, glossary, or website that meets the same requirements and must not have access to any other sites. Students in Grades K through 2 may be provided with a picture translation dictionary or glossary that meets the requirements of this paragraph. ~~Electronic translation dictionaries or glossaries that meet the same requirements without accessing the Internet may be used.~~

(3)(a) through (7) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.02, 1008.22 FS. Law Implemented 1008.22 FS. History–New 10-17-00, Amended 5-5-09, 10-26-15, 5-30-17, 12-22-19,

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Dr. Arlene Costello, Chief, Bureau of Student Achievement Through Language Acquisition (SALA), Division of Public Schools.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Manny Diaz Jr., Commissioner, Department of Education.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: February 09, 2023

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: January 17, 2023

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

St. Johns River Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

40C-4.091 Publications Incorporated by Reference

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: In 2020, the Legislature passed Senate Bill 712 (SB 712) (AKA the Clean Waterways Act, now in Chapter 2020-150, Laws of Florida). SB 712 directed the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and water management districts (WMDs) to: (1) update the Environmental Resource Permit (ERP) stormwater design and operation regulations, using the latest scientific information, to increase the removal of nutrients from stormwater discharges, and (2) consider and address low-impact design (LID) best management practices (BMPs) and design criteria that increase removal of nutrients from stormwater, and measures to reduce pollutant loadings by consistent application of the net water quality improvement performance standard. The purpose and effect of this rulemaking is to: (1) remove all water quality presumptive criteria and water quality treatment standards, including for all best management practice (BMP) stormwater treatment methods, and remove other water quality criteria, sediment and erosion control requirements, and operation and

maintenance requirements, which will all now be covered in DEP's Chapter 62-330, F.A.C., and its Environmental Resource Permit (ERP) Applicant's Handbook Volume I (General and Environmental) (hereafter "DEP's Handbook Volume I"); (2) update and clarify SJRWMD's remaining rules regarding other criteria and standards for various BMPs in SJRWMD's Handbook Volume II; (3) repeal dry detention as a BMP (due to its low ability to remove nutrients); (4) add design criteria for above ground berms that could impound water (for water quality and safety reasons) in SJRWMD's Handbook Volume II; (5) update and clarify side slope criteria (for water quality and safety reasons) in SJRWMD's Handbook Volume II; (6) update and conform SJRWMD's rules on dam safety with DEP's changes to its dam safety rules in DEP's Handbook Volume I (for water quality and safety reasons) in SJRWMD's Handbook Volume II; (7) update Appendix C ("Methodology and Design Example for the Modified Rational Hydrograph Method") in SJRWMD's Handbook Volume II; (8) update and simplify the Lake Apopka rules and other special basin rules in section 13.0 of SJRWMD's Handbook Volume II; and (9) make other miscellaneous minor edits, clarifications, and conforming changes throughout.

SUMMARY: As amended, subsection 40C-4.091 will incorporate certain portions of a revised document entitled "Environmental Resource Permit Applicant's Handbook Volume II: For Use Within the Geographic Limits of the St. Johns River Water Management District". This Volume II handbook volume accompanies DEP's Handbook Volume I and will continue to be used in conjunction with Volume I to implement the State's Environmental Resource Permitting (ERP) program within the boundaries of SJRWMD. Generally, the revised incorporated provisions: (1) remove all water quality presumptive criteria and water quality treatment standards, including for all best management practice (BMP) stormwater treatment methods, and remove other water quality criteria, sediment and erosion control requirements, and operation and maintenance requirements (which will all now be covered in DEP's Chapter 62-330 and Handbook Volume I); (2) update and clarify SJRWMD's remaining rules regarding other criteria and standards for various BMPs; (3) repeal dry detention as a BMP; (4) add design criteria for above ground berms that could impound water; (5) update and clarify side slope criteria; (6) update and conform SJRWMD's rules on dam safety with DEP's changes to its dam safety rules; (7) update Appendix C ("Methodology and Design Example for the Modified Rational Hydrograph Method"); (8) update and simplify the Lake Apopka rules and other special basin rules in section 13.0 of SJRWMD's Handbook Volume II; and (9) make other miscellaneous minor edits, clarifications, and conforming changes throughout.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The District has completed for the Governor's Office of Fiscal Accountability and Regulatory Reform (OFARR) the "Is a SERC Required?" form and prepared a summary of the proposed rule amendments, which are both available upon request. Based on the completed "Is a SERC Required?" form and summary and the analysis performed by District staff in preparing and completing those documents, the proposed rule amendments are not expected to require legislative ratification pursuant to subsection 120.541(3), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 373.046(4), 373.113, 373.4131, 373.414, 373.415, 373.416, 373.418, 373.461 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 373.413, 373.4131, 373.414, 373.415, 373.416, 373.418, 373.426, 373.461(3) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: . If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Tom Mayton, Deputy General Counsel, Office of General Counsel, St. Johns River Water Management District, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, Florida 32177-2529, (386)329-4108, email: tmayton@sjrwmd.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

40C-4.091 Publications Incorporated by Reference.

(1) The Governing Board hereby adopts by reference:

(a)1. Part I "Introduction, Organization, Definitions and Applicability," Part II "General Criteria," Part III "Stormwater

Quantity/Flood Control,” Part IV “Stormwater Quality,” and Part V “Best Management Practices,” of the document entitled “Environmental Resource Permit Applicant’s Handbook, Volume II: For Use Within the Geographic Limits of the St. Johns River Water Management District,” (effective date), which are all available at [\[insert link https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06351\]](https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06351);

2. Part VI “Basin Criteria,” available at [\[insert link https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06352\]](https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06352);

3. and 4. No change.

5. Appendix C (“Methodology and Design Example for the Modified Rational Hydrograph Method”) available at [\[insert link http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03009\]](http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03009); and,

6. No change.

(b) through (e) No change.

(2) The documents may be obtained by contacting:

Office Director, Office of Records and Regulatory Support
Bureau of Regulatory Support

St. Johns River Water Management District
4049 Reid Street
Palatka, Florida 32177-2529

St. Johns River Water Management District
7775 Baymeadows Way, Suite 102
Jacksonville, Florida 32256

St. Johns River Water Management District
2501 S. Binion Road,
Apopka, Florida 32703
~~601 South Lake Destiny Road, Suite 200~~
~~Maitland, Florida 32751-7262~~

St. Johns River Water Management District
525 Community College Pkwy., S.E.
Palm Bay, Florida 32909

Rulemaking Authority 369.318, 373.044, 373.046(4), 373.113, 373.117, 373.4131, 373.4136, 373.414, 373.415, 373.416, 373.418, 373.461 FS. Law Implemented 120.60, 369.316, 369.318, 373.016(2), 373.042, 373.0421, 373.046, 373.085, 373.086, 373.103, 373.117, 373.129, 373.413, 373.4131, 373.4135, 373.4136, 373.414, 373.415, 373.416, 373.418, 373.419, 373.423, 373.426, 373.461(3), 403.0877 FS. History—New 12-7-83, Amended 10-14-84, Formerly 40C-4.091, Amended 5-17-87, Formerly 40C-4.0091, Amended 8-20-87, 10-1-87, 10-11-87, 11-26-87, 8-30-88, 1-1-89, 8-1-89, 10-19-89, 4-3-91, 9-25-91, 11-12-91, 3-1-92, 7-14-92, 9-8-92, 9-16-92, 11-12-92, 11-30-92, 1-6-93, 1-23-94, 2-27-94, 11-22-94, 10-3-95, 8-20-96, 11-25-98, 12-3-98, 1-7-99, 1-11-99, 8-21-00, 7-8-01, 10-11-01, 4-10-02, 9-26-02, 3-7-03, 11-11-03, 2-1-05, 12-3-06, 7-1-07, 5-13-08, 11-5-08, 10-29-09, 2-16-10, 12-27-10, 10-1-13, 6-1-18,_____.

This rule will become effective on July 1, 2023, or upon the date that any related amendments to Chapter 62-330, F.A.C., proposed by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection in the Notice of Rule Development published in the Florida Administrative Register on November 19, 2020 (Vol. 46, No. 236) take effect, whichever is later.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Tom Mayton, Deputy General Counsel, St. Johns River Water Management District, Office of General Counsel, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, Florida 32177, (386)329-4108 tmayton@sjrwmd.com.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Governing Board of the St. Johns River Water Management District.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: February 14, 2023

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: December 14, 2020

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

St. Johns River Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

40C-41.043 Application of Chapter

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: In 2020, the Legislature passed Senate Bill 712 (SB 712) (AKA the Clean Waterways Act, now in Chapter 2020-150, Laws of Florida). SB 712 directed the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and water management districts (WMDs) to: (1) update the Environmental Resource Permit (ERP) stormwater design and operation regulations, using the latest scientific information, to increase the removal of nutrients from stormwater discharges, and (2) consider and address low-impact design (LID) best management practices (BMPs) and design criteria that increase removal of nutrients from stormwater, and measures to reduce pollutant loadings by consistent application of the net water quality improvement performance standard. The purpose and effect of this rulemaking is to: (1) remove all water quality presumptive criteria and water quality treatment standards, including for all best management practice (BMP) stormwater treatment methods, and remove other water quality criteria, sediment and erosion control requirements, and operation and maintenance requirements, which will all now be covered in DEP’s Chapter 62-330, F.A.C., and its Environmental Resource Permit (ERP) Applicant’s Handbook Volume I (General and Environmental) (hereafter “DEP’s Handbook Volume I”); (2) update and clarify SJRWMD’s remaining rules regarding other criteria and standards for various BMPs in SJRWMD’s Handbook Volume II; (3) update and simplify the Lake Apopka rules and other special basin rules in section 13.0 of SJRWMD’s Handbook Volume II; and (4) make other

miscellaneous minor edits, clarifications, and conforming changes throughout.

SUMMARY: As amended, subsection 40C-41.043 will incorporate certain portions of a revised document entitled “Environmental Resource Permit Applicant’s Handbook Volume II: For Use Within the Geographic Limits of the St. Johns River Water Management District”. This Volume II handbook volume accompanies DEP’s Handbook Volume I and will continue to be used in conjunction with Volume I to implement the State’s Environmental Resource Permitting (ERP) program within the boundaries of SJRWMD. Generally, the revised incorporated provisions: (1) remove all water quality presumptive criteria and water quality treatment standards, including for all best management practice (BMP) stormwater treatment methods, and remove other water quality criteria, sediment and erosion control requirements, and operation and maintenance requirements (which will all now be covered in DEP’s Chapter 62-330 and Handbook Volume I); (2) update and clarify SJRWMD’s remaining rules regarding other criteria and standards for various BMPs; (3) update and simplify the Lake Apopka rules and other special basin rules in section 13.0 of SJRWMD’s Handbook Volume II; and (4) make other miscellaneous minor edits, clarifications, and conforming changes throughout.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The District has completed for the Governor’s Office of Fiscal Accountability and Regulatory Reform (OFARR) the “Is a SERC Required?” form and prepared a summary of the proposed rule amendments, which are both available upon request. Based on the completed “Is a SERC Required?” form and summary and the analysis performed by District staff in preparing and completing those documents, the proposed rule amendments are not expected to require legislative ratification pursuant to subsection 120.541(3), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 369.318, 373.044, 373.113, 373.4131, 373.414, 373.415, 373.416, 373.418, 373.461, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 369.318, 373.413, 373.4131, 373.414, 373.415, 373.416, 373.418, 373.426, 373.461(3), FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: District Clerk, (386)329-4127.. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Tom Mayton, Deputy General Counsel, Office of General Counsel, St. Johns River Water Management District, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, Florida 32177-2529, (386)329-4108, email: tmayton@sjrwmd.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

40C-41.043 Application of Chapter.

(1) through (4) No change.

(5) The Governing Board hereby incorporates by reference Part VI (sections 13.0-13.8.3), “Basin Criteria” of the document entitled “Environmental Resource Permit Applicant’s Handbook, Volume II: For Use Within the Geographic Limits of the St. Johns River Water Management District,” (*effective date June 1, 2018*), available at [*insert link https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref 06352*], and upon request from the St. Johns River Water Management District, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka Florida 32177-2529.

Rulemaking Authority 369.318, 373.044, 373.113, 373.4131, 373.414, 373.415, 373.418 FS. Law Implemented 369.318, 373.4131, 373.414, 373.415, 373.416, 373.418, 373.426, 373.461 FS. History—New 12-7-83, Amended 5-17-87, 8-30-88, 4-3-91, 9-25-91, 10-3-95, 11-25-98, 3-7-03, 12-3-06, 10-1-13, 6-1-18, _____.

This rule will become effective on July 1, 2023, or upon the date that any related amendments to Chapter 62-330, F.A.C., proposed by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection in the Notice of Rule Development published in the Florida Administrative Register on November 19, 2020 (Vol. 46, No. 236) take effect, whichever is later.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Tom Mayton, Deputy General Counsel, St. Johns River Water Management District, Office of General Counsel, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, Florida 32177, (386)329-4108 tmayton@sjrwmd.com.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Governing Board of the St. Johns River Water Management District.
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: February 14, 2023
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: December 14, 2020

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Florida Digital Service

RULE NO.: 60GG-5.003 RULE TITLE: Identity Management
 PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To repeal the rule
 SUMMARY: Repealing Rule 60GG-5.003, F.A.C., as it contains outdated technology standards.
 SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Agency, utilizing the expertise of Florida Digital Service personnel, determined no SERC was required based on the nature of the rule and after completing the SERC checklist analysis.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 282.0051(6), F.S.
 LAW IMPLEMENTED: 282.0051, F.S.
 IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: : Andrea Barber, Government Analyst, Department of Management Services, 4050 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, Rulemaking@dms.fl.gov, (850)901-6279.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

The following rule is hereby repealed:

60GG-5.003 Identity Management.

Rulemaking Authority 282.0051(6) FS. Law Implemented 282.0051 FS. History–New 8-3-17, Formerly 74-5.003, Repealed _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Andrea Barber, Department of Management Services
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Pedro Allende, Secretary, Department of Management Services
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: 02/06/23

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

RULE NO.: 64B16-27.831 RULE TITLE: Standards of Practice for the Filling of Controlled Substance Prescriptions; Electronic Prescribing; Mandatory Continuing Education

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to update language regarding the standards of practice for the filling of controlled substance prescriptions, electronic prescribing, and mandatory continuing education.

SUMMARY: Language regarding the standards of practice for the filling of controlled substance prescriptions, electronic prescribing, and mandatory continuing education will be updated.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Committee meetings and Board meetings, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013, 465.005, 465.0155, 465.009, 465.022(12) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 456.42, 456.43, 465.0155, 465.003, 465.009, 465.016(1)(i), (s), 465.017, 465.022(12), 893.04 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Jessica Sapp, Executive Director, Board of Pharmacy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3254; Jessica.Sapp@flhealth.gov.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B16-27.831 Standards of Practice for the Filling of Controlled Substance Prescriptions; Electronic Prescribing; Mandatory Continuing Education.

The Board of Pharmacy recognizes that it is important for the patients of the State of Florida to be able to fill valid prescriptions for controlled substances. In filling these prescriptions, the Board does not expect pharmacists to take any specific action beyond exercising sound professional judgment. Pharmacists should not fear disciplinary action from the Board or other regulatory or enforcement agencies for dispensing controlled substances for a legitimate medical purpose in the usual course of professional practice. Every patient’s situation is unique and prescriptions for controlled substances shall be reviewed with each patient’s unique situation in mind. Pharmacists shall attempt to work with the patient and the prescriber to assist in determining the validity of the prescription.

(1) through (4) No change.

(5) Electronic Prescriptions: All controlled substances listed in Schedule II through V may be electronically prescribed pursuant to the provisions of section 456.42(2), F.S. (2015), and pursuant to applicable federal law. ~~For more information related to the federal requirements, access <http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/ecomm/index.html>.~~

(6) No change.

(7) All licensed pharmacists shall complete the required ~~course during the biennium ending on September 30, 2019. A 2-hour course shall be taken every biennium thereafter.~~ The course shall count towards the mandatory 30 hours of CE required for licensure renewal. All newly licensed pharmacists must complete the required course before the end of the first biennial renewal period. ~~A licensee who completed the mandated Validation of Prescription for Controlled Substances course between October 1, 2017 and July 1, 2018 shall be deemed to have complied with this subsection for the biennium ending on September 30, 2019.~~

(8) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 456.013, 465.005, 465.0155, 465.009, 465.022(12) FS. Law Implemented 456.013, 456.42, 456.43, 465.0155, 465.003, 465.009, 465.016(1)(i), (s), 465.017, 465.022(12), 893.04 FS. History—New 8-29-02, Amended 2-24-03, 11-18-07, 12-24-15, 6-14-18, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:

Board of Pharmacy

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Pharmacy

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 14, 2022

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT

PUBLISHED IN FAR: January 30, 2023

Section III

Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Florida Digital Service

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

60GG-2.0075 Unmanned Aerial Systems (UAS) Minimum Security Requirements
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 48 No. 239, December 12, 2022 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

After receipt of a lower cost regulatory alternative, a statement of estimated regulatory costs was prepared for this rule, which may be found on the Department of Management Services rulemaking website at https://www.dms.myflorida.com/agency_administration/general_counsel/rulemaking.

60GG-2.0075 Unmanned Aerial Systems (UAS) Minimum Security Requirements.

(1) Definitions.

(a) “Critical Component” means a Drone component related to: flight controllers, radio, data transmission devices, cameras, gimbals, ground control systems, operating software (including cell phone or tablet applications, but not cell phone or tablet operating systems), network connectivity, or data storage. Critical Components do not include, for example, passive electronics such as resistors, and non-data transmitting motors, batteries, and wiring.

(a) through (j) renumbered as (b) through (k) No change.

(2) No change.

(3) No change.

(4) No change.

(5) Standard Precautions. A Drone or its software in use by a Governmental Agency:

(a) Shall ~~only not connect to directly~~ the internet ~~for purposes of command and control, coordination, or other communication to ground control stations or systems related to the mission of the Drone. If connecting to the internet under this paragraph, a Governmental Agency shall:~~

1. ~~Require the command and control, coordination, or other ground control stations or systems to be secured and monitored; or~~

2. ~~Require the command and control, coordination, or other ground control stations or systems to be isolated from networks where the Data of a Governmental Agency is held (e.g., air-gapping).~~

(b) Shall ~~only not directly or indirectly~~ connect to a ~~computer or~~ the network of a Governmental Agency ~~if except that:~~

1. A Drone or its software ~~may connect directly to a computer or network that~~ is isolated in a way that prevents access to the internet and any network where the Data of a Governmental Agency is held;

2. A Drone or its software ~~uses may, using~~ removable memory ~~to connect indirectly~~ to a computer or network that is isolated in a way that prevents access to any network where the Data of a Governmental Agency is held; and

3. No change.

(c) Shall not connect ~~directly or indirectly~~ with a telephone, tablet, or other mobile device issued by a Governmental Agency that connects to a Governmental Agency network. Governmental Agency devices that are solely used for the command and control, coordination, or other communication to ground control stations or systems related to the mission of the of Drones that do not connect to the Governmental Agency’s network may be used.

(d) No change.

(6) Tier Two. A Drone or any related services or equipment used in accordance with Tier Two must, in addition to the requirements in paragraphs (4) and (5), meet the following minimum security requirements:

(a) No change.

(b) ~~All Command and control~~ communication to and from a Drone shall utilize a Federal Information Process Standard (FIPS) 140-2 compliant encryption algorithm use Wi-Fi Protected Access II (WPA2) AES 128 or the highest available encryption.

~~(c) Data transferred shall utilize Transport Security Layer (TSL) encryption~~

~~(c)(d) Critical Components Firmware, logic boards, or software~~ may not be produced by a manufacturer domiciled in, or produced by a manufacturer the Governmental Agency

reasonably believes to be owned, controlled by, or otherwise connected to, a Foreign Country of Concern.

(7) Tier Three. A Drone or any related services or equipment used in accordance with Tier Three must, in addition to the requirements in paragraphs (4), (5), and (6), meet the following minimum security requirements:

(a) Data ~~storage collected, transmitted, or stored~~ must be restricted to the geographic location of the continental United States. Remote access to Data ~~storage~~, other than Open Data, from outside the continental United States, is prohibited unless approved in writing by the Governmental Agency head or designee.

Rulemaking Authority 934.50, FS. Law Implemented 934.50, FS. History–New X-XX-23.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
61C-3.001 Sanitation and Safety Requirements
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 49 No. 8, January 12, 2023 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The changes are based on comments received and the Department has made the following revisions to form DBPR HR 7033- Proof of Compliance with Miya’s Law Background Screenings, to be incorporated by reference in rule 61C-3.001(6)(d):

- Above section 1, instructions were added detailing form completion and maintenance requirements as described in rule 61C-3.001(6), F.A.C.
- At instructions for Section 2-Compliance Information, added: “Background screenings are only required for employees hired on or after January 1, 2023.”; and citation of rule 61C-3.0003, F.A.C.
- Section 2- Compliance Information, options A&B:
 - Added text at top of section: “Select ONLY one option below.”
 - Added checkbox before the statutory statement at option A and edited the sentence following the checkbox to “The background screening performed met all of the following criteria as stated in s. 83.515, F.S.”
 - Changed checkboxes to bullet points for the criteria listed in option A.

- At bulleted criteria in option A: edited the comma to a semi-colon and added “AND” at the end of the first two criteria; and edited “includes” to “included” to match the tense established in the first bullet.
- Removed line separating options A and B and added “OR” between the options.
- Option B description: edited instruction statement to “Please complete this section if all current employees were hired prior to January 1, 2023 and were not required to undergo this screening.”
- At Section 4:
 - Added statement at section header: (Required for all employees including those hired before January 1, 2023)
 - Added 1 employee name and date of hire field to increase the total available lines to 30.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Construction Industry Licensing Board

RULE NO.: 61G4-15.001
 RULE TITLE: Qualification for Certification
 NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 49 No. 29, February 13, 2023 issue of the Florida Administrative Register. The correction is as follows:

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE IS: Amanda Ackermann, Executive Director, Construction Industry Licensing Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1039, or telephone: (850)487-1395, or by electronic mail to Amanda.Ackermann@myfloridalicense.com

**Section IV
 Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
 Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
 Variance or Waiver**

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on February 14, 2023, the AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION, received a petition for AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid
 RULE NO.: 59G-13.070
 RULE TITLE: Developmental Disabilities Individual Budgeting Waiver Services

The Agency for Health Care Administration hereby gives notice: that on February 14, 2023, a Petition for Variance from or Waiver of Rule 59G-13.070 (“Petition”), was filed with the Agency for Health Care Administration on behalf of the Petitioner, J.L. Rule 59G-13.070, Florida Administrative Code (“Rule”), applies to all providers rendering Florida Medicaid Developmental Disabilities Individual Budgeting Waiver (iBudget) services to recipients, requires that all providers of iBudget services enrolled in the Florida Medicaid program be in compliance with the provisions of the Florida Medicaid Developmental Disabilities Individual Budgeting Waiver Services Coverage and Limitations Handbook, September 2020. (“Handbook”). Petitioner seeks a variance from or waiver of limited provisions of the Rule, which incorporates the Handbook by reference. Petitioner seeks a variance from or waiver of the Handbook provision, page 2-23, Life Skills Development Level 3 – Adult Day Training, Reimbursement, which provides that a one staff-to-one individual staffing ratio is only available to recipients who require behavior services. Interested persons or agencies may submit written comments on the Petition within fourteen (14) days after publication of this notice. To submit written comments or request a copy of the Petition, please contact: Richard J. Shoop, Agency Clerk, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #3, Tallahassee, Florida 32308; Richard.Shoop@ahca.myflorida.com; (850)412-3689.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Richard J. Shoop, Agency Clerk, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #3, Tallahassee, Florida 32308; Richard.Shoop@ahca.myflorida.com, (850)412-3689.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Construction Industry Licensing Board

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on February 3, 2023, the Construction Industry Licensing Board, received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Alex Argento. Although the Petitioner did not identify a rule or statute, it appears that the Petitioner is seeking a waiver from the timeframes of the four (4) year validity of his exam scores to apply for a CGC license instead of a Certified Builders Contractor’s license pursuant to Rule 61G4-16.005, F.A.C.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Amanda Ackermann, Executive Director, Construction Industry Licensing Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1039 or telephone: (850)487-1395, or by electronic mail to Amanda.Ackermann@myfloridalicense.com. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Construction Industry Licensing Board within 14 days of publication of this notice.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

Florida Prepaid College Board

The Florida Prepaid College Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, March 21, 2023, 1:00 p.m. EST or soon thereafter via webinar

PLACE: Link to webinar is located on the agenda.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a regular business meeting of the Florida ABLE, Inc. Board.

*Replacing Notice ID: 26829732

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://www.myfloridaprepaid.com/about-us/board-reports/or> by calling (850)488-8514.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: fax a written request to the Florida Prepaid College Board at (850)488-3555. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

North Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 23, 2023, 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: Hybrid Meeting in-Person at Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites, Suwannee Room, 213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard, Lake City, Florida, and via Communications Media Technology. To join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. <https://meet.goto.com/778856597> or Toll Free: 1(866)899-4679, 778-856-597.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 2009 NW 67th Place, Gainesville, Florida 32653-1603.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 business days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (352)955-2200. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

North Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 23, 2023, 6:00 p.m.

PLACE: Hybrid Meeting in-Person at Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites, Olustee Room, 213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard, Lake City, Florida, and via Communications Media Technology. Meeting access via communications media technology in the following format: Toll free 1(888)585-9008, Conference Code: 568 124 316.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the Executive Committee of the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 2009 NW 67th Place, Gainesville, Florida 32653-1603.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 business days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (352)955-2200. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

North Central Florida Regional Planning Council
 The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 23, 2023, 6:00 p.m.
 PLACE: Hybrid Meeting in-Person at Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites, Suwannee Room, 213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard, Lake City, Florida, and via Communications Media Technology. Meeting access via communications media technology in the following format: Toll free 1(888)585-9008, Conference Code 778-856-597.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the Clearinghouse Committee of the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 2009 NW 67th Place, Gainesville, Florida 32653-1603.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 business days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (352)955-2200. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 61A-3.055 Items Customarily Sold in a Restaurant.

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, March 1, 2023, 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m., or until hearing adjourns. The record of this rule hearing will remain open for the receipt of written comments through 5:00 p.m. on Friday, March 3, 2023.

PLACE: 2601 Blair Stone Road, Building C, Room C107, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Public hearing regarding proposed language for Rule 61A-3.055, F.A.C subsequent to the Notice of Change filed on January 17, 2023.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jason Holman, Counsel for Compliance and Regulatory Affairs, at (850)717-1314 or Jason.Holman@myfloridalicense.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jason Holman, Counsel for Compliance and Regulatory Affairs, at (850)717-1314 or Jason.Holman@myfloridalicense.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Jason Holman, Counsel for Compliance and Regulatory Affairs, at (850)717-1314 or Jason.Holman@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection's Office of Resilience and Coastal Protection announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, February 22, 2023, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Microsoft Teams Meeting:
 Join the meeting by clicking on the Microsoft Teams meeting link below:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NzJmYjc4NzUtZjE1NC00ODE0LWewODItOGRjNzY1OGJmMjA2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2200a77292-1253-4c11-b97a-1986c4a7a372%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22aed5bc8-221f-43ab-8ced-70b05d11c9c3%22%7d, Meeting ID: 271 883 046 806, Passcode: VG6pZr

Or call in (audio only) (904)420-3015, United States, Jacksonville, 1(888)304-1138, United States (Toll-free), Phone Conference ID: 767 963 730#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: DEP is holding a Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) meeting (#1) for the Jupiter Inlet Management Study (Palm Beach County), pursuant to Section 161.142, Florida Statutes. The TAC meeting is an opportunity to ask questions about the inlet study and its findings. The local sponsor is conducting the inlet study with the intent of developing an inlet management plan/ plans.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: William “Guy” Weeks, Department of Environmental Protection, Office

of Resilience and Coastal Protection at (850)245-7696 or via email: William.Weeks@FloridaDEP.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ken Craig, the consultant for Taylor Engineering at (904)256-1334 (local consultant), email at krcraig@taylorengeering.com or William Guy Weeks at (850)245-7696 (DEP), email at William.Weeks@FloridaDEP.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: William “Guy” Weeks, Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Resilience and Coastal Protection at (850)245-7696 or via email: William.Weeks@FloridaDEP.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Florida Biomedical Research Program

The Department of Health announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 24, 2023, 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: TEAMS

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Biomedical Research Advisory Council meeting to discuss 23/24 Funding Opportunity Announcement

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Christine Kucera

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Public Health Statistics and Performance Management

The Florida Department of Health announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 27, 2023, 8:00 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. ET

PLACE: Orlando Marriott Lake Mary, Grand Ballroom, 1501 International Parkway, Lake Mary, Florida 32746

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of this meeting is to provide updates on the implementation of the 2022-2026 State Health Improvement Plan and discuss progress for Quarters 1 (July – September 2022) and 2 (October – December 2022).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Bureau of Community Health Assessment at (850)245-4009 or HSP.HealthImprovementPlanning@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Bureau of Community Health Assessment at (850)245-4009 or HSP.HealthImprovementPlanning@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Bureau of Community Health Assessment at (850)245-4009 or HSP.HealthImprovementPlanning@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Florida Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 21, 2023, 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Virtual Meeting via computer, tablet or smartphone: <https://meet.goto.com/SolicitationAdministration> or phone: (Toll Free) 1(866)899-4679, or (571)317-3116, Access Code: 687-621-357

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of the Conference Call is to discuss RFA Requirements in response to DCF RFA 2223 062. The Department encourages all prospective Vendors to participate in the meeting for DCF RFA 2223 062 – CRIMINAL JUSTICE, MENTAL HEALTH, AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE REINVESTMENT GRANT PROGRAM The solicitation advertisement can be accessed on the Vendor Information Portal (VIP): <https://vendor.myfloridamarketplace.com/>.

The Department will post notice of any changes or additional meetings within VIP. Agenda for the meeting is as follows:

- I. Introductions
- II. Requirements discussion
- III. Public Comment
- IV. Adjournment

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michele.Staffieri@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Michele.Staffieri@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Michele.Staffieri@myflfamilies.com.

MID-FLORIDA AREA AGENCY ON AGING

The Mid-Florida Area Agency on Aging dba Elder Options announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 1, 2023, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Elder Options Conference Room A, 100 SW 75th Street, Suite 301, Gainesville, Florida 32607

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Scheduled meeting of Elder Options Board of Directors. The Board of Directors will take action on matters to be determined by the members of the Board, which may include matters such as the Chief Executive Officer's Report.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kathy Dorminey, (352)692-5214, dormineyk@agingresources.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kathy Dorminey, (352)692-5214, dormineyk@agingresources.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Kathy Dorminey, (352)692-5214, dormineyk@agingresources.org.

CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE CORPORATION

The Market Accountability Advisory Committee of Citizens Property Insurance Corporation announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, March 3, 2022, 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Public Line: (786)635-1003, meeting ID: 938 4697 3798

Zoom webinar link available at www.citizensfla.com.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Business before the Market Accountability Advisory Committee

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Corporate Website at <https://www.citizensfla.com> or Barbara Walker, (850)513-3744, 2101 Maryland Circle, Tallahassee, FL 32303.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Barbara Walker, (850)513-3744, 2101 Maryland Circle, Tallahassee, FL 32303. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA LEAGUE OF CITIES

The Florida Association of Counties Trust (FACT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, March 10, 2023, 8:30 a.m. EST

PLACE: Staybridge Suites, 1600 Summit Lake Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32317

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Florida Association of Counties Trust general board meeting conducted through the use of communications media technology, as authorized by subsection 163.01(18), Florida Statutes.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Chris Krepcho, ckrepcho@flcities.com, (407)367-4004.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Chris Krepcho, ckrepcho@flcities.com, (407)367-4004. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Chris Krepcho, ckrepcho@flcities.com, (407)367-4004.

THE VALERIN GROUP, INC.

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, February 22, 2023, 5:30 p.m.

PLACE: Virtually on GoTo Webinar; By phone at 1(866)901-6455 with passcode 486-160-835; In-Person at the Oviedo Amphitheatre & Cultural Center

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A public meeting will be held regarding project plans on Alafaya Trail (State Road (S.R.) 434) at Dalton Drive in Oviedo. (FPID no. 992100-6)

The purpose of this project is to enhance safety by converting the full median opening on Alafaya Trail at Dalton Drive to a two-way directional median opening. The public meeting is

being held to present information and receive community feedback.

The Department is offering multiple ways for the community to participate in the meeting. All participants, regardless of platform they choose, will receive the same information on the proposed project.

Virtual Option: Interested persons may join from a computer, tablet, or mobile device at 5:30 p.m. For this option, advance registration is required by visiting https://fdot.cc/SR_434_Dalton_Drive_Registration. Once registered, participants will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the meeting online. Please use Chrome or Microsoft Edge as your internet browser to register or attend this webinar. If joining online, please allow adequate log-in time to view the presentation in its entirety.

Phone Option (Listen Only): Participants may join the meeting in listen-only mode by dialing 1(866)901-6455 and entering the passcode 486-160-835 when prompted.

In-Person Open House Option: Participants may attend in person by going to the Oviedo Amphitheatre & Cultural Center, 357 Center Lake Lane, Oviedo, FL 32765 anytime between 5:30 p.m. and 7:00 p.m. to view a looping presentation and project displays, speak with project team members, and submit comments or questions. If attending in person, please remember to follow all safety and sanitation guidelines. If you are feeling unwell, please consider attending the meeting virtually or by phone.

All meeting materials, including the presentation, will be available on the project website at <https://www.cflroads.com/project/992100-6> prior to the meeting.

FDOT is sending notices to all property owners, business owners, interested persons and organizations to provide the opportunity to offer comments and express their views regarding this project and the proposed improvements.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons wishing to express their concerns relative to FDOT compliance with Title VI may do so by contacting Melissa McKinney, FDOT District Five Title VI Coordinator, at Melissa.McKinney@dot.state.fl.us.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: N/A
Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: FDOT Project Manager Richard Smith at (386)943-5326, or by email Richard.Smith@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: FDOT Project Manager Richard Smith by phone at (386)943-5326, by email at Richard.Smith@dot.state.fl.us, or U.S. mail at Florida Department of Transportation, 719 South Woodland Blvd., M.S. 562, DeLand, FL 32720. Information about this project is also available online at www.cflroads.com. Simply type 992100-6 in the search box, click “go” and then select the project. We encourage you to participate in the Alafaya Trail (S.R. 434) at Dalton Drive Safety Improvements public meeting.

QUEST CORPORATION OF AMERICA, INC.

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, February 23, 2023, 5:30 p.m.

PLACE: Virtually on GoTo Webinar; By phone at 1(877)309-2074 with passcode 521-407-912; In-Person at New Harvest Church of God

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A public meeting will be held plans to widen three sections of State Road (S.R.) 40 in Silver Springs. The projects are:

- 410674-2 – S.R. 40 from the end of the four-lane section (just east of NE 58th Avenue) to east of County Road (C.R.) 314
- 410674-3 – S.R. 40 from east of C.R. 314 to east of C.R. 314A
- 410674-4 – S.R. 40 from east of C.R. 314A to SE 183rd Avenue Road (Levy Hammock Road)

The purpose of all three projects is to enhance safety, increase capacity and provide multi-modal accommodations. The public meeting is being held to present information and receive community feedback.

The Department is offering multiple ways for the community to participate in the meeting. All participants, regardless of platform they choose, will receive the same information on the proposed project.

Virtual Option: Interested persons may join from a computer, tablet, or mobile device at 5:30 p.m. For this option, advance registration is required by visiting <https://bit.ly/3hsswe>. Once registered, participants will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the meeting online. Please use Chrome or Microsoft Edge as your internet browser to register or attend this webinar. If joining online, please allow adequate log-in time to view the presentation in its entirety.

Phone Option (Listen Only): Participants may join the meeting in listen-only mode by dialing 1(877)309-2074 and entering the passcode 521-407-912 when prompted.

In-Person Open House Option: Participants may attend in person by going New Harvest Church of God, 13184 East FL-40, Silver Springs, FL 34488 anytime between 5:30 p.m. and 7:00 p.m. to view a looping presentation and project displays, speak with project team members, and submit comments or questions. If attending in person, please remember to follow all safety and sanitation guidelines. If you are feeling unwell, please consider attending the meeting virtually or by phone.

All meeting materials, including the presentation, will be available on the project websites at www.cflroads.com/project/410674-2 or www.cflroads.com/project/410674-3 or www.cflroads.com/project/410674-4 prior to the meeting.

FDOT is sending notices to all property owners, business owners, interested persons and organizations to provide the opportunity to offer comments and express their views regarding this project and the proposed improvements.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons wishing to express their concerns relative to FDOT compliance with Title VI may do so by contacting Melissa McKinney, FDOT District Five Title VI Coordinator, at Melissa.McKinney@dot.state.fl.us.

Information about this project is also available online at www.cflroads.com. Simply type 410674-2 or 410674-3 or 410674-4 in the search box, click “go” and then select the project. We encourage you to participate in the State Road 40 Widening public meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: n/a Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: FDOT Project Manager Kathleen Enot at (386)943-5149, or by email at Kathleen.Enot@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: FDOT Project Manager Kathleen Enot by phone at (386)943-5149, by email at Kathleen.Enot@dot.state.fl.us, or U.S. mail at Florida Department of Transportation, 719 South Woodland Blvd., M.S. 542, DeLand, FL 32720.

Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

NONE

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

NONE

Section XII
Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, February 8, 2023 and 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, February 15, 2023.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
5K-4.026	2/13/2023	3/5/2023

6M-10.001	2/9/2023	3/1/2023
6M-10.002	2/9/2023	3/1/2023
33-601.715	2/10/2023	3/2/2023
33-601.717	2/10/2023	3/2/2023
33-601.732	2/10/2023	3/2/2023
60H-6.004	2/9/2023	3/1/2023
60H-6.005	2/9/2023	3/1/2023
60H-6.007	2/9/2023	3/1/2023
60H-6.011	2/9/2023	3/1/2023
61J2-24.001	2/10/2023	3/2/2023
61J2-24.002	2/10/2023	3/2/2023
61J2-24.003	2/10/2023	3/2/2023
65C-15.016	2/9/2023	3/1/2023
65C-15.017	2/9/2023	3/1/2023
65C-30.013	2/9/2023	3/1/2023
65E-14.021	2/13/2023	3/5/2023

LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
5K-4.020	12/10/2021	**/**/****
5K-4.035	12/10/2021	**/**/****
5K-4.045	12/10/2021	**/**/****
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
62-6.001	5/10/2022	**/**/****
62-600.405	11/16/2021	**/**/****
62-600.705	11/16/2021	**/**/****
62-600.720	11/16/2021	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
65C-9.004	3/31/2022	**/**/****
69L-7.020	10/22/2021	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Office of the Secretary
Florida State Clearinghouse

The state is coordinating reviews of federal activities and federally funded projects as required by subsection 403.061(42), F.S. This includes Outer Continental Shelf activities and other actions subject to federal consistency review under the Florida Coastal Management Program. A list of projects, comments and deadlines, and the address for providing comments, are available at: <https://fldep.dep.state.fl.us/clearinghouse/>. For information, call (850)717-9076. This public notice fulfills the requirements of 15 CFR 930.

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
